RE: San Pedro Visitor Map - Ports O' Call directory

Subject: RE: San Pedro Visitor Map - Ports O' Call directory
From: "Bezmalinovich, Augie" <ABezmalinovich@portla.org>
Date: 09/18/2017 03:48 PM

To: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>

Yes, will give that to you also. Please hold tight for a day or so....

From: Lorena Parker [mailto:Iparker@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 3:48 PM

To: Bezmalinovich, Augie

Subject: Re: San Pedro Visitor Map - Ports O' Call directory

Ok. What about the business list?

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com

On Mon, Sep 18, 2017 at 3:23 PM, Bezmalinovich, Augie <ABezmalinovich@portla.org> wrote:
Hold tight - we're working out some issues. Sampson Way will be closed just south of
Acapulco and we’ll have to change the Maritime Museum stop. I'll let you know.....

From: Lorena Parker [mailto:lparker@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:50 PM

To: Bezmalinovich, Augie

Cc: Jonathan Williams; Baker, Arley; Galvin, Michael
Subject: Re: San Pedro Visitor Map - Ports O' Call directory

Augie,

Within the next month. I need to make the changes and go to print. That will take some time.
This map will be valid through next May 2018.

Please let me know if you have further questions and thank you for your assistance.

I can't email you the entire map because the file is too large.

Kind regards,

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

On Mon, Sep 18, 2017 at 9:38 AM, Bezmalinovich, Augie <ABezmalinovich@portla.org> wrote:
Hi Lorena,

When will the new maps hit the streets and how long are you planning to use them?

Thanks,
Augie

From: Lorena Parker [mailto:lparker@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 1:32 PM

To: Bezmalinovich, Augie

Cc: Jonathan Williams; Baker, Arley; Galvin, Michael
Subject: San Pedro Visitor Map - Ports O' Call directory

Hi Augie,

Attached is the portion of our Visitor's map with the Ports O' Call directory. We are getting ready to
print our next map and I need to know what businesses to keep/remove from the list.

Thank you for your assistance.

Best regards,

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

Confidentiality Notice
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Port of Los Angeles, which may be
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of
the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or saving in any
manner.
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